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From: Brad D Langille

To: Petrie, Bob D

Date: 4/9/02 11:26am

Subject: Chronicle Herald...Quarry Information
Bob:

There was a message slip for me to return a call to Brian Medel Re: Digby application for permit-rock
quarry, as worded on the memo pad.

When I returned the call he introduced himself as a Yarmouth reporter for the Chronicle Herald.

He asked if there was an application for a rock quarry in Digby, | answered that an application was made.
He further went on to ask who the application was under. | said it would be best if he spoke with my
Supervisor. He asked your name which | gave. | told him you were away on a meeting today but | would
get the message to you. He asked if the name of the applicant was public knowledge...| put him on hold
and asked Faye if we were allowed to give that out. We both agreed not to. | came back to the phone and
said again it would probably be best to speak with Bob. Brian agreed, however, asked if there are going to
be any public meetings in the near future... | again told Brian, that would be a question he could ask you.
Brain said he is only interested in general information.

Told Brian | would email this request to you.
His number is 742-3298.
He originally phoned at 9:55 and | returned the call at approx 11:00am

Chat Later
Brad
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